3/3/2017 University of South Florida Mail - Technology Expenses

l l SF Brian Pullen <brianpullen@mail.usf.edu>

Technology Expenses

Sara Snader <ssnader@mail.usf.edu> Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 11:08 AM

To: Brian Pullen <brianpullen@mail.usf.edu>

Sara Snader

USFSP Undergraduate
Environmental Science
ssnader@mail.usf.edu
(540)598-8099

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Scott <jscott@mail.usf.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Technology Expenses
Date: February 22, 2017 at 3:12:43 PM EST
To: SSnader@mail.usf.edu

Mai is was my stars angel last year...
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Scott <jscott@mail.usf.edu>
Date: February 23, 2016 at 3:34:57 PM EST
To: Mai Huynh <mhuynh@mail.usf.edu>
Subject: Re: Technology Expenses

Even better. Thank you!

On Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 2:37 PM, Mai Huynh <mhuynh@mail.usf.edu> wrote:
The total | gave you is pretty much it. There is only maybe two small purchases that are
non-EPEAT. 1 didn' track that.

Mai Huynh, CRA-USF/Advance

Budget & Finance

University of South Florida St Petersburg
140 7th Avenue South, BAY 216

St Petersburg, FL 33701
mhuynh@usfsp.edu

727-873-4469

On Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 11:40 AM, James Scott <jscott@mail.usf.edu> wrote:
Is there a total number for all tech expenses, both EPEAT and non-EPEAT?

On Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 11:39 AM, James Scott <jscott@mail.usf.edu> wrote:
Thank youl!

On Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 11:31 AM, Mai Huynh <mhuynh@mail.usf.edu> wrote:
Hi James:

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=da813f5bae&view=pt&g=mai&qgs=truedsearch=query&msg=15a8fc755bc58b7edsim|=15a8fc755bc58b7e
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The total we spent on technology that meet the EPEAT standards is $185,475.
Please see below for the breakdown:

Gold - $172031
Silver - $13,049
Bronze - $395

Attached is the backup. It's off by $500, but from an audit stand point, I'm not
going to look for it since it looks immaterial. :)
Mai

Mai Huynh, CRA-USF/Advance

Budget & Finance

University of South Florida St Petersburg
140 7th Avenue South, BAY 216

St Petersburg, FL 33701
mhuynh@usfsp.edu

727-873-4469

James C. Scott

Sustainability Analyst

University of South Florida St. Petersburg
386.481.7179

James C. Scott

Sustainability Analyst

University of South Florida St. Petersburg
386.481.7179

James C. Scott

Sustainability Analyst

University of South Florida St. Petersburg
386.481.7179

hitps://mail .google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28ik=da813f5baeview=pt&c=mai8qs=truedsearch=query&msg=15a8fc755bc58b7edsiml=15a8fc755bc58b7e



